
















• 

Minutes of Speciel Meeting of 
April 22, 1968 

at 

5374 

He said the City also agrees to construct additional parking facilities 
for 750 cars and 1,000 cars in two other locations and further agrees 
to operate all three of these garages under conditions which may become 
onerous to the City and to give up their rights to US" their best. judg- ­
ment and discretion in the operation of these garages. , 

He said they also are agreeing to make land available for parking 
facilities on the surface and underground and to maintain these parking 
facilities and operate them in a manner which the developer has set 
forth. He said the City also agrees to construct public vehicular under­
ground access ways at no cost to tbe redeveloper. 

He said the foregoing itsms are considerably expensive end normally, a 
private dsveloper will purchase, operate and maintein parking facilities 
for a shopping center and tenante will share in the expense and main­
tenance. He said in ths mall center it is usually necessary to construct 
and maintain underground . vehicular access roads for truck delivery, and 
these are generally a part of the redeveloper's construction costs. He 
said the foregoing items alone will cost the City far more than it is 
receiving for the entire redevelopment tract, as garages usually cost 
approximately $2,000 per car space for construction alone. 

In addition, he said, the City is Obligating itself to forego taxes on 
these facilitiee and to operate and maintain them for the naxt twenty­
five years, in accordance with the requirements of the redeveloper as 
set forth in the Contract. 

He said these are questions which he does not think heve ever been answer­
ed and he wants to know if anybody can give him the answers to them. 

MR. CALDER said if he understands the objections •••••• 

MR. FAHMEN rose on a POINT . OF ORDER. He said it is his understanding 
that if we are not going to make any amendments, we have passed the 
time for discussion and if Mr. Connors wishes to object to the contract, 
he has that right to vote againet it, but he sees no reason why we should 
debate it tonight, because we are not going to make any amandments anyway. 

THE PRESIDENT said the speaker's point is well taken, but Mr. Connors would 
like to read his objections, so We will allow him to do So. 

MR. CALDER said as he understands the objection, Mr. Connors has said 
that the City is going to pay for the garages and roada and so on. 
Actually, he said, the agancy is the· organization that is responsible for 
this and the Parking Authority ia going to have cOmPlete control over the 
deeign, coneultation and the building of thee. garage •• 

If 1 



I 
I 
t ' 
• I 

l 
I 
I 
to 

[0 

5375 
Minutea of Special Meeting of 

April 22, 1968 

However, he expla1ned . that these funda are not going to be eupplied 
100% by the City and as a matter of fact, this ia part of the cost 
that the Urban Redevelopment Commiasion ie obtaining funds for from 
the Federal Government, who will supply two-thirds of these funds; 
the State Government will provide one-sixth and the City of Stamford 
provides one-sixth, so that any of these facilities that the agency is 
to build is going to cost the City, at most, one-sixth of the cost. 

THE PRESIDENT said the roads referred to that the City has undertaken, 
to his mind are an advantage and we now have control to a great degree 
of the construction - of which we have the supervision. And, the 
funds for these roads have already bean-Bppr~priated and will come 
from the Urban Redevelopment Commission and ~t from the City of Stamford 
end of course, the Parking Authority will be the recipiente of the 
revenue. 

MR. CONNORS asked if we have ever received a £inancial statement from 
the Urban Redevelopment Commission as to how much it has cost us up to 
the present time - for salaries, upkeep of their offices, general ex­
penses, etc. 

THE PRESIDENT explained that this appears in every Budget request. 

MR. CONNORS asked if we have ever received a breakdown - dollar for 
dollar - as to how much has been spent. 

THE PRESIDENT said it appears every year in the Budget request - and 
everything has to be appropriated to a specific Code number and they 
have appeared in our Budget every year. 

MR. CONNORS said if they are receiving eo much in Federal Funds, then 
are we paying for their officee, and are we paying for their help - and 
does this come out of the City budget, or does it come out of the Federal 
or the State funds? 

THE PRESIDENT informed him that one-sixth of the liability is the City's 
and We are contin\ung that liability. 

MR. CONNORS said, then in other words, we never did get a real breakdown 
of just what it costs - then we only show one-sixth of the total, 

MR. PRESIDENT said Mr. Connors question was what it is costing the City 
of Stamford and not wbat it is costing the Federal Government which 
comes to Stamford, 

MR. COIlNORS said he said -Did we ever get a breakdown?" 

THE PRESIDENT explained that any URC report would cover Federal funds, 
and the money spent by the City of Stamford is detailed every year in 

• 



:t ' ht ? 51 7 ] " 

5376 

Minutee of Special Meeting of 
April 22, 1968 

our Budget. 

MR. SCOFIELD said he hae definite rseervations ahout a certain five 
million dollar City obligation written into this Contract and had 
proposed a reasonable amendment, but he is much more concerned about 
the general welfare of the City of Stamford and therefore intends to 
vote in favor of this Contract and urge all members of this Board to 
accept the Contract as a reasonable compromise in the best interest 
and general welfare of the City. 

MR. RUSSBACH said he i8 happy to see this contract become a reality 
after ten years, hut he does have certain reservations about certain 
things contained in the contract which are not to his liking. But, 
in spits of theee reservations, he intends to vote in Iavor of it, be­
cause it is high time We started receiving some tax henefits from 
this program and take the burden off the back of the home oWners. He 
said it will be a pleasure, for a change to see new buildings going up 
rather than parking lots and broken down blighted eyesores which in 
his opinion are a disgrace to the nama "Research City". 

MR. MORRIS requested a roll call vote. Seconded. 

There being more than enough requesting a roll call vote, the President 
said a roll call vote will be taken on the resolution as presented by 
Mr. Calder. 

THE PRESIDENT explained that an.affirmative vote approves the resolu­
tion BS reBd and authorizes the City of Stamford to anter into the 
contract before this Board Bnd a vote in the negative is against the 
resolution and against the contract. 

ROLL CALL VOTE was taken by the Clerk on Resolution No. 559 and CARRIED 
with a vote of 26 in favor, 3 opposed, 3 abstentions, with the President 
not voting except in case ~ of a tis. The vote VAs as follows. 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR. THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION. 

(D) ALSWANGER, Herman 
(D) BOCCUZZI, John 
(D) BOCCUZZI, Theodore • 
(D) CALDER, Otto 
(R) CHIRIMBES, Peter 
(D) DEUTSCH, Chester 
(D) DURSO, Robert 
(R) F ARMEN, Lynn 
(D) GEORGOULIS, George 
(D) GRISAR, Richard 

(D) CONNORS, George 
(D) GURDIAN, Armen 
(D) RYBNICK, Gerald 

t ' 

/.J .J-



, 

'[ II 
I . 

fI 

o 

I 
H 

s tf ' l ' ' 1 t 2' ' ai' 

5377 
Minut ... of Speoial Meeting of 

April 22, 1968 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR (GONTD.) 

(R) HE INZER, Charles III 
(R) HEMINGWAY, Booth 
(D) JOSS, JalDBB, Jr. 
(D) KELLY, Stephen 
(D) LOGLISCI, Joseph 
(D) LONGO, Carmine 
(D) MILLER, Frederick 
(R) MORRIS, Thomas 
(D) MURPHY, William 
(R) PALMER, Jack 
(D) PLOTNICK, Paul 
(R) PONT-BRIANT, Lois 
(R) RICH, John 

, THOSE WHO ABS'rAI~DI 

(D) OOPERlNE, Frank 
(D) KAPLAN, Howard 
(D) WECHSLER, Robert 

.... ,, >- « T'i 

I 
.' (R) RUSSBACH, Daniel 

(R) RUSSELL, George . 
(R) SCOFIELD, Edward , I 

THE PRESIDENT called attention to the fact that a lDBeting of the Steering 
Committee will be held directly after adjournment and asked all members 
of that Committee who are present to please attend. 

ADJOURNMENT I 

On motion, duly seconded and CARRIED, the lDBeting was adjourned at 9145 1 .M. 

,1)4/1< '::iuedt, . 
VF Velma Farrell r----

Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

APPI1DVEDI 

JJf:f:!!;re~r- Notel The above meeting was broad­
cast over Radio Station WSTC 

10th Board of Representatives 
VF 

. I t ; , ·6 


